

## City Growth & Regeneration Notice of Motions

Notices of Motion and Issued Raised in Advance that remain OPEN

| ID  | Date       | Notice of Motion  | Proposed By    | Referral Route                               | Lead Officer | Latest Status Update  |
|-----|------------|---|----------------|--|--------------|---|
| 152 | 13/01/2021 | <a href="#">Environmental Infrastructure in Council Car Parks</a> | Cllr Heading   | Issue Raised in Advance (CG&R)               | John Tully   | The Climate Team plan to present the draft Belfast EV Strategy to SP&R Committee for approval in April 2024 in advance of a public consultation in May. A Belfast EV City group will be established thereafter to support its implementation.                               |
| 208 | 04/10/2021 | <a href="#">Belfast City Nightlife and Night-time Economy</a>     | Cllr de Faoite | Notice of Motion – straight to CG&R          | John Greer   | Representatives of the Purple Flag Steering Group are being invited to a joint meeting with the City Centre All-Party Working Group to be held on 3 <sup>rd</sup> May, following the renewal of the Purple Flag accreditation in January 2024.                              |
| 217 | 01/11/2021 | <a href="#">Tourism Street Signage</a>                            | Cllr Long      | Notice of Motion - referred by S&B Committee | John Greer   | A review has been conducted to identify potential locations, and ways of signposting visitors. Officers are still trying to determine how this can best be progressed to complement existing infrastructure such as the recently unveiled statue of Mary Ann McCracken.     |
| 309 | 22/02/2023 | <a href="#">Rent Controls</a>                                     | Cllr Beattie   | Issue Raised in Advance (Special CG&R)       | Nora Largey  | DfC previously advised that they were unable to make changes relating to rent controls without a sitting NI Assembly and the NI Executive in place. Now that the Assembly is in place again, a revised letter will be sent that will set out the issues raised in this NoM. |

Notices of Motion and Issued Raised in Advance recommended to CLOSE

| ID  | Date       | Notice of Motion   | Proposed By   | Referral Route                               | Lead Officer   | Update / Latest Status   |
|-----|------------|--|---------------|--|----------------|--|
| 72  | 04/03/2020 | <a href="#">Review of the Belfast Bikes Scheme</a>           | Cllr O'Hara   | Issue Raised in Advance (CG&R)               | John Greer     | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 1)</u></b><br>At the completion of the 2024/25 rate setting process, no additional or partnership funding was available. As a result, the granting of free access to young people aged 25 and under to the scheme is not financially viable or sustainable.   |
| 153 | 13/01/2021 | <a href="#">Disabled Parking Accreditation Scheme</a>        | Cllr McMullan | Issue Raised in Advance (CG&R)               | Siobhan Toland | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 1)</u></b><br>As previously reported Disability Motoring UK's Disabled Parking Accreditation scheme have confirmed that all council off-street car parks meet their recommendations for blue badge parking bays. The CNS Off-Street Car Parking team continue to address recommendations from the audit in order to make the city's car parks more accessible and inclusive for disabled people.                  |
| 289 | 01/12/2022 | <a href="#">Translink - Night-time provision of services</a> | Cllr Lyons    | Notice of Motion – debated at council        | Cathy Reynolds | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 1)</u></b><br>As part of the process to refresh the Belfast Agenda, officers engaged through Community Planning structures to advocate an extension of the night-time provision of its Metro and Glider bus services. The recently launched Belfast Agenda action plans include an action to: "Expand the timetable with a greater service in the evenings and funding for the provision of night-time services." |
| 303 | 24/01/2023 | <a href="#">Support the network of WW2-era Pillboxes</a>     | Ald Dorrian   | Notice of Motion - referred by S&B Committee | John Greer     | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 1)</u></b><br>Council officers have undertaken research which suggests there is only one surviving pillbox in Belfast out of 53 across the region. This was restored in 2019. The council continues to engage with EastSide Partnership regarding ongoing tourism product development in the area.  |
| 318 | 27/06/2023 | <a href="#">Cathedral Quarter</a>                            | Cllr Groogan  | Notice of Motion – straight to CG&R          | Cathy Reynolds | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 1)</u></b><br>Correspondence was issued as per the NoM, and Castlebrooke met with Party Leaders and Party representatives on 22 <sup>nd</sup> February 2024. Members will also note the decision at SP&R Committee in January 2024 where approval was granted for Officers to carry out further work in relation to the possibility of  |

|     |            |   |              |                                     |            |  |
|-----|------------|---|--------------|-------------------------------------|------------|--|
|     |            |   |              |                                     |            | vesting and/or acquisition of the site by agreement including seeking a valuation of the site. Cross departmental work is ongoing in respect of this. In addition, as agreed by council in February 2024, correspondence is being issued to the Ministers and Perm Secs of DfC, DfI and DfE. |
| 329 | 29/08/2023 | <a href="#">Street Art Walls</a>                  | Cllr McKeown | Notice of Motion – straight to CG&R | John Greer | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 2)</u></b><br>The Culture team have incorporated actions into its 24/25 programme including a legal walls pilot, a mentoring programme and a range of workshops for street artists as part of Hit the North.  |
| 349 | 28/11/2023 | <a href="#">Regional Jobs and Investment Bill</a> | Cllr Doherty | Notice of Motion – straight to CG&R | John Greer | <b><u>Recommend to close (Category 1)</u></b><br>This motion has been addressed with the proposing member.   |